From:

To: Vining, Krista

Cc: Ross Siegel, Simon;

Subject: [External Email] Re: Request to Present to the Transportation Standing Committee March 27
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:19:11 PM
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OK!' Here we go, again, thank you for your patience.

I am writing to request to present to the Transportation Standing Committee
on March 27.

Co presenting will be Devon Smith and Ben Hammer (cc'd)
We will be requesting:

1. Staff report on reinstating the Northwest Arm Crossing ferry including adjusting
bus routes to connect to the route.

2. A staff report on the costs of other small-scale public/private ferry options for
HRM including but not limited to:
Wrights Cove to and from downtown
Herring Cove to and from downtown
Downtown to and from Bedford (a temporary ferry while the big one is being
built)

Do let me know if you need further information.

Thanks again,

Ashleigh Boers (she/her), Senior Transportation Coordinator
Kjipuktuk, Unceded Mi'kmaw Territory
2705 Fern Lane, Halifax, NS, B3K 4L3

Phone: 902 429 2202 [}
ecologyaction.ca

% Ecology Action Centre

Become an EAC Member | Follow us on Facebook , Twitter & Instagram
Check out our awesome Safe Cycling Videos

Please note, EAC staff work Monday through Thursday. Learn more about our four-
day work week.

Our Fern Lane office is open to the public Monday - Thursday from 9:30 a.m. to 3:30
p.m.



From: Office, Clerks

To: Vining, Krista
Subject: FW: Request to Present to the Transportation Standing Committee March 27
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 12:17:22 PM

Presentation request to TSC. Logged

From: Ashleigh Boers ||| G

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] Request to Present to the Transportation Standing Committee March 27

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Good Morning,

I am writing to request to present to the Transportation Standing Committee on March
27.

Co presenting will be Devon Smith and Ben Hammer (currently on vacation), do let me
know if you need further information.

Kindly,

Ashleigh Boers (she/her), Senior Transportation Coordinator

Kjipuktuk, Unceded Mi’kmaw Territory
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

Our Fern Lane office is open to the public Monday - Thursday from 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.





